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Module Approval Request Letter

Date: 3/5/2003

We, Ambit Microsystems Corporation’s Wireless module, FCC ID:
MCL-T60H42400, would like to apply for Limited Modular approval.

We declare that T60H424 meet the following requirement of FCC Public Notice
DA00-1407.

1. The modular transmitter must have its own RF shielding.
2. The modular transmitter must have buffered modulation/data inputs.

3. The modular transmitter must comply with the antenna requirements of Section
15.203 and 15.204(c). The antenna must either be permanently attached or
employ a “unique” antenna coupler (at all connections between the module and
the antenna, including the cable). Any antenna used with the module must
be approved with the module, either at the time of initial authorization
or through a Class II permissive change. The “professional installation”

provision of Section 15.203 may not be applied to modules.

4. The FCC ID l abel for the nmodular transmtter will be on the | aptop.

If you have any problem, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you
Regards

Peter Lan
R&D Assistant Manager
Ambit Microsystems Corp.



